City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Re-Manufactured Toner Cartridges, FA0-5509 

Addendum 

Dated 12/07/2021

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # FA0-5509 – titled Re-Manufactured Toner Cartridges released on 11/16/2021. The due date and time for responses is 12/09/2021, 11:00 a.m. Pacific. This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	11/21/2021
	12/02/2021
	Section 4.2 - I don't see a specific brand listed, or the wording "no substitutions. With that said if we have a higher yield cartridge available for a model on the Bid Price Sheet (if one already isn't listed in the sheet) are we able to offer the higher yield cartridge as an addition or alternative and if so, where would we list that on the Bid Price Sheet?


	Please list alternative products in the Bid Offer Form under Tab 3 – Other Products.


	

	2
	11/21/2021
	12/02/2021
	Section 4.8.2 and 4.8.3 - We utilize third-party carriers to deliver all client orders (i.e. UPS, FedEx, OnTrac). We do not have "will call" facilities where buyers can stop by to pick up their orders same-day, nor have the ability to deliver orders same-day. We can meet the "within 5 days" requirement but the fastest delivery available that we have is next day air. Our pricing will include free ground shipping only (delivery within 2-3 days) but expedited shipping like next day air would cost extra and would have to be quoted on a per-order basis since freight is based on weight and shipping box dimensions. With this said - would this disqualify our bid from being responsive since we cannot meet the "will call pick-up" or "same-day" delivery listed in sections 4.8.2 and 4.8.3? We don't want to waste your time in evaluating our bid proposal if we will be disqualified for not meeting these two sections.

	A bid must meet the requirements specified in Section 4.8.2 and Section 4.8.3.

	

	3
	11/21/2021
	12/02/2021
	Insurance Requirement - We do carry business insurance but since all deliveries are made with third-party carriers (i.e. UPS, FedEx, OnTrac) - there are some provisions in the Insurance Requirement sheet that do not pertain to us. With this said - would this disqualify our bid from being responsive since we do not meet all of the requirements on the Insurance Requirement page? We don't want to waste your time in evaluating our bid proposal if we will be disqualified for not meeting everything in this section.

	A bid must meet the specified insurance requirements.


	

	4
	11/23/2021
	12/02/2021
	Do these products need to be TAA (Trade Agreement Acts) Compliant or made in the US? 


	The products must comply with the terms and conditions of the awarded contract, which includes, among other things, requirements to comply with all applicable laws of the United States and the State of Washington; the Charter, Municipal Code, and ordinances of The City of Seattle; and rules, regulations, orders, and directives of their respective administrative agencies and officers. See Section 43 of the Terms and Conditions.


	

	5
	11/23/2021
	12/02/2021
	Should the submitted prices include shipping charges or are we able to charge them on an order-by-order basis?


	The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax. Bidder shall agree to all City contract Terms and Conditions without exception. See Tab 1 – Instruction & Info of the Bid Offer Form.


	

	6
	11/23/2021
	12/02/2021
	Does the City intend to have its supplier pick up spent cartridges for recycling/remanufacturing? If so, will you add that requirement to the bid? Often, out of state entities will pursue a bid like this with the intention of using common carriers for delivery. This places a larger burden on the City, compared with a local vendor that can pick up cartridges when they make deliveries. It also increases the chance that spent cartridges will end up in a landfill.


	The City would like information regarding bidder’s pick-up options. This is not a requirement but successful in contract award, the City may make it part of your contract.
Please complete the Bidder Pick-up Response Form and include with your bid.
	Please indicate in the attached form whether the Bidder will pick up spent cartridges for recycling/remanufacturing:

[image: image1.emf]Bidder Pick-Up  Response Form.docx




	7
	11/23/2021
	12/02/2021
	How will the City ensure that their vendor is selling a high quality remanufactured product rather than a single use “compatible” product that is made without regard for the environment?


	The City requires suppliers to comply with the Environmental Specifications listed in the solicitation. See Section 4.9.


	

	8
	11/23/2021
	12/02/2021
	What time period, and what percentage of the City’s usage, is covered by the usage supplied with the bid on the price sheet? Is it meant to indicate total annual usage for the City?


	The usage indicated in the Bid Offer Form is based on the City’s estimated annual usage.
	

	9
	12/01/2021
	12/02/2021
	In section 4. it talks about green seal products and no PBT in the products delivered to the City.  Do we provide proof in this bid of that or does this only apply to the companies awarded the bid to demonstrate proof?
	Use of Green Seal is required, where applicable.  That said, proof of compliance for green seal products is not required to submit a bid.  Whether proof is required after award will be determined on a case-by-case basis.

With respect to PBT, per Section 4.9.3, “[i]f a Bidder has a product that contains or releases any PBT materials, Bidder must immediately notify the City Buyer.”  
	

	10
	
	
	In section 5. - Involvement of current of former employees. What does this mean?  I know I already asked this in the prebid conference and one of the other bidders explained it as someone formally from the City now working as an employee for a potential bidder but I wanted to be sure this is correct.  I was going to reach out (cold call) some City departments and ask if they are using remanufactured toner cartridges and if so the type and price.  Does this fall under the reporting in the above question?  I know all pricing is public disclosure information so shouldn't be an issue but I am still confused and wanted clarification on the involvement of current or former employees section.
	At this point in the solicitation, and in accordance with Section 5.2, please be advised of the following:   

“All vendor communications concerning this acquisition and evaluation must be directed only to the Buyer below. Failure to comply may cause bid rejection. Unless authorized by the Buyer, no other City official or City employee is empowered to speak for the City regarding this solicitation or resultant contract evaluation.”
Sal Munoz

206-684-8605

sal.munoz@seattle.gov 
	

	11
	12/01/2021
	12/02/2021
	If I do reach out to a City employee and they tell me the type of toner the are currently buying and it isn't on the bid list would that be handled in the expansion clause of the bid?
	Please see Item #10.
	

	12
	12/01/2021
	12/02/2021
	Are the bid tabulations available for the last two contracts the City has awarded remanufactured printer toner cartridges to? If so, I'd like to see those please.
	You may submit a public disclosure request at the following website:  

http://www.seattle.gov/public-records/public-records-request-center 
	

	13
	12/02/2021
	12/07/2021
	Would our bid be considered if we could do everything EXCEPT same day delivery (i.e. next day instead)?

	The City has revised the paragraph in the ITB, Section 4.8.2. Adequate Inventory and Response Times with the paragraph located in the column to the right.

	The City has revised the paragraph in the ITB, Section 4.8.2. Adequate Inventory and Response Times, with the following paragraph:
The vendor shall provide five (5) business days’ response time and delivery for most new orders placed by the City. Vendor will maintain adequate inventory to stock the most frequently ordered items. If available, vendor shall allow City employees to purchase products or parts at the Vendor location within the same-day of placing the order.
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City of Seattle ITB #FA0-5509

Title: Re-Manufactured Toner Cartridges

Bidder Name: _____________________________________

Does Bidder intend to pick up spent cartridges for recycling/remanufacturing?

Yes:______ No: ______

Description of Process for Spent Cartridges: 								
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